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Project Owner: Woodhaven-Brownstown School District  
Project Name: Technology Renovations Bid Pack 2755 

Issue Date: November 17, 2022  
 
PROJECT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the 
Technology Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 
Q1: Laptops; Do you want a forward facing (world facing) camera? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 49 2.08 for required specifications. 
 
Q2: Laptops; Do you want a discrete video card in laptop? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 49 2.08 for required specifications. 
 
Q3: Laptops; Do you want a finger reader scanner for security? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 49 2.08 for required specifications. 
 
Q4: Laptops; Do you want a built in SD reader? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 49 2.08 for required specifications. 
 
Q5: Laptops; Do you want back lit keyboard? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 49 2.08 for required specifications. 
  
Q6: Mini/SFF Desktops; Do you want a wireless Nic? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 50 2.09 for required specifications. 
 
Q7: Mini/SFF Desktops; These systems need to have the ability to connect to a VESA mount 
correct?  HP does not make a SFF model with VESA mount, it ok to not bid the mandatory part 
for the MINI/SFF computers? 
A: Reference BID FORMS 00 40 00 – 17. 
 
Q8: Mini/SFF Desktops; Can you provide the model of SFF computer that was used on the SFF 
model that you want VESA mount capability on? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 50 2.09 for required specifications. 
 
Q9: Mini/SFF Desktops; Please confirm the QTY on the Mini/SFF section of bid to be 740. 
A:  Correct. 
  
Q10: Desktop Computers; Can the model be a Mini Tower? 
A: As long as the required specifications are met, yes. 
 
Q11: Desktop Computers; Do you need a DVDRW drive? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 53 2.14 for required specifications. 
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Q12: Chromebooks; Do you really want 8GB RAM?   The HP model listed on bid only has 4GB 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 42 2.12 C for required specification. 
 
Q13: Chromebooks; Do you want touchscreen, the HP model listed has touch. 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 42 2.12  for required specifications. 
  
Q14: Monitors; Will all 528 monitors be hooked to the Dual Vesa Monitor Mounts? 
A: Correct. 
 
Q15: Monitors; Would you accept a monitor bid without the manufacturers base included? 
A: Reference BID FORMS 00 40 00 – 17. 
 
Q16: Monitors; Do you have a bit more information or part number of a Monitor Riser that you 
ask for in the bid? 
A:  As stated in the bid specification, the riser shall be capable of supporting desktop monitors. 
  
Q17: Monitors; You have 740 SFF and 41 Standard Desktops needed on the bid, but only 528 
Monitors, do you already have monitors for the other desktops being purchased 
A: Correct. 
  
Q18: When looking at the QTY page, is Small Form Factor QTY the same as the MINI’s; is this 
correct? 
A: Correct. 
 
Q19: 2.08 ADMINISTRATOR LAPTOP(S) – Touch or no touch on display? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 49 2.08 for required specifications. 
 
Q20: 2.12 STUDENT DEVICE(S) Two in one or clamshell? Is WFC and/or Pen required? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 52 2.12 for required specifications. 
 
Q21: 2.13 STUDENT DEVICE CASE(S) – Size and location of Logo? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 52 2.13 for required specifications. 
 
Q22: 2.14 DESKTOP PC MONITOR(S) – Desired resolution? 
A: Reference COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 17250 – 53 2.14 for required specifications. 
 
Q23: 1.07 MANDATORY ALTERNATE C – Will Woodhaven provide their dumpsters for us 
for disposal of packaging and boxes or is that something we will have to bring/provide? 
A: Contractor is responsible for disposing of the packaging not utilizing owner’s dumpster.  
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